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STUDIO PHONE 4382 . GREAT FALLS, MONTANA
Dear Mr. Geary,

Thank you very much for your report of reception of
our test transmission Jan. 13. We are very glad to know
that our signals reach clear through to Pennsylvanlia, even
though conditions are most favorable at that time of the
morning. Your report has been checked and is verified
correct.

Thank you agaln for your ver4fo%1plete letter.,
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